
  TREATMENT DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

     February, 2019 

 

            BOD     TSS    

 

Faulkner Lake   4.5 mg/L (30 Max.)    4.5 mg/L (30 Max.) 

   

Maumelle   22.6 mg/L (30Max.)    25.9 mg/L (30 Max.) 

 

 

     CBOD   TSS 

 

Five Mile    11.9 mg/L (25 Max.)    14.2 mg/L (90 Max.) 

 

White Oak   9.7 mg/L (25 Max.)    23.4 mg/L (90 max.) 

 

 

 

Jaime Marrow 

Office Assistant II 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

    



Crews: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Y T D

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0

Repairs 113 108 221

# of MH's Grouted 110 101 211

#of Coats 0 0 0

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 0.0 0

# of Bags of Grout 0 0 0

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft  Cleaned 7,941 9,447 17,388

PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft  Cleaned 1,133 3,510 4,643

REPAIR #1:

Repairs 5 1 6

New Manholes 1 1 2

New Lines 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0

Taps 1 0 1

Miscellaneous 17 26 43

REPAIR #2:

Repairs 8 5 13

New Manholes 1 0 1

New Lines 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 16 15 31

REPAIR  #3:

Repairs 6 4 10

New Manholes 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 13 12 25

REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 3 2 5

New Manholes 0 0 0

New Lines 1 0 1

Disconnects 15 9 24

Taps 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 12 17 29

TROUBLE:

# of Ft Cleaned 240 0 240

Stop-Ups 11 9 20

Private Lines 37 40 77

Cave-Ins 3 7 10

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 62 38 100

Total  Calls 111 93 204

VACCON  #1:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 19,847 20,690 40,537

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 33,897 16,494 50,391

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 39,512 48,015 87,527

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 3,493 956 4,449

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 25,093 24,945 50,038

T V  #1

# of  Ft  19,499 12,261 31,760

T V  #2

# of  Ft  14,552 13,564 28,116

North Little Rock Wastewater Utility

2019 Year-To-Date Work Recap Report



Crews: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Repairs 0 0 108 0 0 0 108

# of MH's Grouted 0 0 101 0 0 0 101

#of Coats 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 0.0 0 0 0 0 0

# of Bags of Grout 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft  Cleaned 849 3,045 0 5,130 423 0 9,447

PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 3,510 3,510

REPAIR #1:

Repairs 0 0 0 0 1 0 1

New Manholes 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 2 13 0 11 0 26

REPAIR #2:

Repairs 0 0 3 1 1 0 5

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 0 10 3 2 0 15

REPAIR  #3:

Repairs 0 0 2 2 0 0 4

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 0 5 5 2 0 12

REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 0 0 1 0 0 1 2

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 9 0 0 0 9

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 1 10 2 0 4 17

TROUBLE:

# of Ft Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Stop-Ups 2 2 2 0 0 3 9

Private Lines 1 4 24 7 1 3 40

Cave-Ins 1 1 4 1 0 0 7

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 2 6 18 5 4 3 38

Total  Calls 6 13 47 13 5 9 93

VACCON  #1:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 3,674 2,145 344 360 14,167 20,690

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 15,181 282 805 226 0 16,494

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 166 47,849 0 0 0 48,015

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 956 0 0 0 0 956

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 318 1,449 11,068 7,297 4,813 24,945

T V  #1

# of  Ft  1,229 2,860 2,230 185 0 5,757 12,261

T V  #2

# of  Ft  0 253 347 7,129 0 5,835 13,564

NLR Wastewater Utility

Maintenance & Repair Department

Work Recap by Ward

February-19



U
:\C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

AG
EN

D
A 

20
04

-2
01

9\
20

19
 A

G
EN

D
A\

M
AR

C
H

\C
op

y 
of

 C
op

y 
of

 A
nn

ua
l o

ve
rfl

ow
s 

an
d 

ra
in

fa
ll 

(n
ew

 fo
rm

at
)F

ile
 #

1
Pr

ep
ar

ed
 B

y:
  E

la
in

e 
An

de
rs

on
1

Pe
rio

d 
co

ns
id

er
ed

: J
an

ua
ry

 1
,  

20
08

th
ru

 O
ct

. 3
1,

 2
01

8

N
o

te
: 

2
0
0
9
 R

a
in

fa
ll

 Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

  
 

(1
2
/7

/0
9
) 

ra
n

k
s
 a

s
 t

h
e

 h
ig

h
e

s
t 

o
n

 r
e
c
o

rd
. 

(p
e

r 
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

W
e
a
th

e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
, 

N
L

R
 O

ff
ic

e
)

02040608010
0

12
0

14
0

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

OVERFLOWS  #

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl

e
 R

o
c

k
, 
A

R

A
n

n
u

a
l 

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s

 a
n

d
 R

a
in

fa
ll

R
ai

nf
al

l

O
ve

rfl
ow

s



N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k 
W

as
te

 W
at

er
 U

til
ity

F
a

u
lk

n
e

r 
L

a
k

e
 B

a
s

in 2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

R
ai

nf
al

l
69

.5
42

.5
58

.5
56

.3
61

.8
77

.5
41

.5
76

.5
45

.4
6

62
.8

54
.2

70
.0

7
61

.6
55

.1
74

.4
12

.0
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

54
59

54
64

47
38

42
61

63
36

21
27

19
14

32
6

W
h

it
e

 O
a

k
 B

a
s

in

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

R
ai

nf
al

l
12

9.
9

82
.4

89
53

.7
60

.1
77

44
.2

68
.6

46
.5

6
50

.7
5

44
68

.7
51

.2
56

.1
84

.4
12

.9
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

11
26

33
37

32
35

32
45

25
13

9
21

9
5

9
3

F
iv

e
 M

il
e

 C
re

e
k

 B
a

s
in 2

0
0

4
2

0
0

5
2

0
0

6
2

0
0

7
2

0
0

8
2

0
0

9
2

0
1

0
2

0
1

1
2

0
1

2
2

0
1

3
2

0
1

4
2

0
1

5
2

0
1

6
2

0
1

7
2

0
1

8
2

0
1

9

R
ai

nf
al

l
62

.3
42

.6
53

.2
48

.8
55

.9
70

.4
35

60
.4

41
.1

5
52

.4
46

.6
66

.5
49

.5
48

.7
81

.5
11

.9
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

24
16

25
18

14
16

23
16

12
14

15
5

5
9

7
2

M
a

u
m

e
ll

e
 B

a
s

in

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

R
ai

nf
al

l
41

.1
51

.4
71

.2
12

.6
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

4
5

9
3

E
n

ti
re

 S
y
s

te
m

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

R
ai

nf
al

l
57

.7
9

37
.8

3
49

.7
8

49
.0

5
51

.9
3

79
.6

1
42

.0
4

62
.9

8
44

.4
2

53
.4

5
47

.1
5

65
.3

6
52

.3
7

52
.8

3
77

.9
12

.4
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

89
10

1
11

2
11

9
93

89
97

12
2

10
0

63
45

53
36

33
57

14

ra
in

fa
ll 

an
d 

ov
er

flo
w

 s
um

m
ar

y



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

  

 

 

 
 

AGENDA FOR 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

MEETING 
 
 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant 

 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: March 12, 2019 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
(1) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 12, 2019 MEETING 

 
(2) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR FEBRUARY 2019 

 
(3) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR FEBRUARY 2019 

 
(4) PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT OF SOLAR POWER GENERATION 

 
(5) ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR 12TH & VESTAL STREET SEWER IMPROVEMENTS 

 
(6) SSES 2019 ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 

       (7)     ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR JULIAN STREET & DONOVAN BRILEY STREET SEWER       
           IMPROVEMENTS 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 



 

 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 

(1) 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the February 12, 2019 Committee Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

 

 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 12, 2019 
 

 

 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was 

held on Tuesday, February 12, 2019 at the administrative offices located at the 

Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant. 

              

 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 

12:14 p.m.  Those in attendance at the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. 

Sylvester Smith, Mr. Ed Nelson, Ms. Karen Bryant and Mr. Jay Carman, and in 

addition, Mr. Jack Stowe, representative from the City of Maumelle.  Also in 

attendance were Mr. Marc Wilkins, Director, Ms. Gina Briley, Mr. Charles Frost, 

Mr. Ronnie Thompson, Mr. Michael Clayton, Mr. Lyle Leubner, Mr. Richard Penn 

with the City of Sherwood, Permits & Planning Department, Mr. Clark McGlothin 

and Mr. Matt Gray with CBM Construction Co., Inc., Mr. Bill Halter, CEO of Scenic 

Hill Solar, Mr. Mark Halter with Hilburn, Calhoon, Harper, Pruniski & Calhoun, 

Ltd. and Dawn Harmon. 

 

 First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its January 11, 2019 meeting.  

There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded 

by Mr. Smith, to approve the minutes of the January 11, 2019 meeting.  The motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then addressed action taken at the Special Call meeting on 

November 6, 2018.  He stated that the Committee declared an emergency and 

authorized the staff to retain the services of CBM Construction Co., Inc. and 

Taggart/Architects for replacement of the fire damaged buildings at the Faulkner 

Lake WRF.  The staff has been engaged with CBM Construction Co., Inc. and 

Taggart/Architects with the damage assessment and preliminary planning for the 

work.  Taggart/Architects are currently under contract for architectural services for 

the collections systems offices addition (the building suffering smoke damage), and 

the staff would like to consider combining the collections systems building addition 

project with the modifications to the VacCon/TV bays project to expedite the work, 

to minimize disruption, and to take advantage of any economies of scale.  The 

Committee further discussed that the remediation of the fire and smoke damage to 

the building has caused extensive disruption to the department including relocation 

of personnel and that construction of the needed addition to the building will 

continue to cause such disruption.  The Committee noted that in order to minimize 

the disruption so that the Utility can continue to perform its work in a timely 



 

 

manner and respond to the request and needs of the community it serves, it is 

imperative that the work be completed as quickly as possible.  Mr. Smith then 

stated that the Committee should declare an emergency so that requests for 

proposals can be waived and work can begin on the addition as soon as possible.  

After further discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. Nelson, 

to declare this project an emergency.  The motion carried unanimously.   

 

 Based on its previous motion, the staff recommends entering into a 

construction management contract with CBM Construction Co., Inc. for 

modifications to the VacCon/TV bays and to include the collections systems building 

addition.  Mr. Smith stated that due to his relationship with Mr. Clark McGlothin 

and CBM Construction Co., Inc. he would recuse from any vote on this matter.   A 

motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Carman, to authorize the staff to 

enter into a construction management contract with CBM Construction Co., Inc. for 

modifications to the VacCon/TV bays and to include the collections systems building 

addition.  The motion carried unanimously with Mr. Smith recusing. 

 

 Further, Mr. Mark Halter, informed the Committee that since the Hilburn 

Law Firm represents the Utility as well as CBM Construction Co., Inc., the parties 

would have to waive the Hilburn Law Firm’s conflict.  A motion was then made by 

Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to waive the Hilburn Law Firm’s conflict.  The 

motion carried unanimously. 

 

 The Committee then reviewed the cash disbursements for the month of 

January 2019.  There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. 

Smith, seconded by Mr. Carman, to approve the cash disbursements for January 

2019 reflecting total cash disbursements of $3,819,812.14 and fund transfers 

between accounts of $3,131,266.67.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Upon motion made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Nelson, the Committee 

unanimously approved the Financial Statement for January 2019.  Mr. Wilkins 

noted that a rate increase went into effect on February 1, 2019. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then advised the Committee that the annual dues payment for 

membership to the Pulaski Area Geographic Information System (PAGIS) is due.  

The amount is $39,705.00 and has been the same for the last eight (8) years.  This 

item is included in the 2019 budget for $40,000.00.  A motion was then made by Ms. 

Bryant, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to authorize the annual dues payment to PAGIS in 

the amount of $39,705.00.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 The Committee then discussed the system control and data acquisition 

(SCADA) upgrade.  SCADA systems use cellular service to transmit data and 



 

 

commands between the operation staff and remote equipment.  In its simplest form, 

SCADA will send a failure alarm notice to designated staff.  More advanced SCADA 

features can allow an operator to trouble shoot the cause of a failure and even to 

operate equipped facilities from a remote location.  North Little Rock Wastewater 

currently has alarm monitoring capabilities at 66 pump stations which were 

designed to operate on a 3g network.  Telecommunication companies are in the 

process of upgrading their networks to 5g capabilities and will no longer support 

communications equipment with 3g capability.  This will require all 66 pump 

stations SCADA units to be upgraded or replaced.  The staff has compared the costs 

to upgrade the existing “Omni” units with costs to replace the units with 

components that communicate with the “Ignition” SCADA software which is 

currently being used at the water reclamation facilities.  The total cost for 

replacement of all 66 units is $36,000.00 and the annual cost for data 

communication is $9,504.00 per year.  This item is included in the 2019 budget in 

the amount of $80,000.00.  After further discussion, a motion was made by Mr. 

Nelson, seconded by Mr. Smith, to authorize the staff to replace the 66 existing 

SCADA units at a cost of $36,600.00 for equipment and an annual data 

communication cost of $9,504.00 per year.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Chairman Matthews then advised that the staff has met with representatives 

from two energy services companies (ESCOs) involved in the installation of solar 

power generation arrays through the “Energy Performance Contracting (EPC)” 

project delivery method.  EPC is a financing mechanism used to pay for energy 

efficiency improvements all at once that are then paid back through the energy 

savings.  The Arkansas EPC program was made available to municipal utilities in 

2015.  North Little Rock Wastewater spends approximately $900,000.00 annually 

for electricity and has 91 electric accounts.  63 accounts are with Entergy, 27 

accounts are with North Little Rock Electric and 1 account is with First Electric.  

North Little Rock Wastewater also has land available at the Five Mile Creek WRF 

which is suitable for a solar array sizeable enough to offset all of the electric power 

costs from Entergy.  Preliminary assessments indicate that North Little Rock 

Wastewater could realize significant savings in energy charges with an EPC project 

that pays for itself 100% using money that is already in the budget.  After further 

discussion, and comments presented by Mr. Bill Halter, a motion was made by Mr. 

Smith, seconded by Mr. Carman, to see what the Utility’s options are and to further 

schedule presentations from energy services companies at the March 12th 

Committee meeting.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was 

made by Mr. Smith to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and 

the meeting was adjourned at approximately 12:52 p.m. 

 



 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

 

 

 

K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 

       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 

(2) 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR FEBRUARY 2019 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for February 2019 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $1,316,303.22 and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,197,929.53. 

 

 
 
 

 

 

  



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

4
6

0
8

4
Am

er
ip

ris
e 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s
75

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

Em
pl

oy
ee

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 2

/0
3/

20
19

4
6

0
8

5
H

ea
rt 

of
 A

rk
an

sa
s 

U
ni

te
d 

W
ay

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

2.
00

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 C

ha
rit

ab
le

 G
iv

in
g 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 2
/0

3/
20

19
4

6
0

8
6

O
C

SE
 C

le
ar

in
gh

ou
se

 S
D

U
 $

   
   

   
   

15
2.

00
 A

rk
an

sa
s 

C
hi

ld
 S

up
po

rt 
Pa

ym
en

ts
 - 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 2
/0

3/
20

19
4

6
0

8
7

U
S 

D
ep

t o
f E

du
ca

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

   
16

9.
35

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 F

ed
er

al
 S

tu
de

nt
 L

oa
n 

G
ar

ni
sh

m
en

t- 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 2

/0
3/

19
4

6
0

8
8

N
LR

 C
om

m
un

ity
 C

en
te

r
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

.9
3 

W
el

ln
es

s 
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

1 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 - 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 2
/0

3/
20

19
A

F
-0

3
Ar

ka
ns

as
 F

ed
er

al
 C

re
di

t U
ni

on
 $

   
   

   
4,

51
0.

31
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 D
ep

os
its

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 2

/0
3/

20
19

N
A

T
-0

3
N

at
io

nw
id

e 
R

et
ire

m
en

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 $

   
   

   
3,

76
1.

54
 R

et
ire

m
en

t C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 2

/0
3/

20
19

P
R

-0
3

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
 D

ep
os

it
 $

   
   

 4
0,

38
4.

92
 P

ay
ro

ll 
Ta

xe
s 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 2
/0

3/
20

19
4

6
0

8
9

a'
Te

st
 C

on
su

lta
nt

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

11
7.

00
 6

 D
O

T 
te

st
s 

-L
01

4 
an

d 
3 

N
on

 D
O

T 
Po

st
 A

cc
id

en
t t

es
ts

 -S
01

9
4

6
0

9
0

AA
 F

lo
or

in
g 

& 
R

en
ov

at
io

n
 $

   
   

   
1,

49
8.

78
 R

em
od

el
 M

en
's

 L
oc

ke
r R

oo
m

 S
ho

w
er

 F
L 

Pl
an

t
4

6
0

9
1

Ar
ka

ns
as

 A
gg

re
ga

te
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
67

5.
08

 S
to

ne
 &

 G
ra

ve
l D

el
iv

er
ed

 to
 F

LT
P 

1/
10

 &
 1

/1
1/

19
4

6
0

9
2

Ar
ka

ns
as

 D
em

oc
ra

t G
az

et
te

 $
   

   
   

   
24

0.
00

 1
-Y

ea
r S

ub
sc

rip
tio

n 
Ad

m
in

 B
ld

g
4

6
0

9
3

Ar
ka

ns
as

 S
od

 &
 T

ur
f F

ar
m

 $
   

   
   

1,
42

8.
48

 G
ra

ss
 R

ep
ai

rs
 - 

W
ar

ds
 1

,2
,3

,4
4

6
0

9
4

Au
to

m
at

io
nD

ire
ct

.c
om

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

92
5.

28
 B

lo
w

er
 B

ld
g 

Be
ar

in
g 

Te
m

p 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t U
ni

ts
4

6
0

9
5

Ba
tte

ry
 O

ut
fit

te
rs

 $
   

   
   

   
18

5.
26

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

Ba
tte

rie
s 

- D
ou

bl
e 

A,
 T

rip
le

 A
, F

la
sh

lig
ht

, S
ho

-M
e 

C
ha

rg
er

4
6

0
9

6
Bo

st
on

 M
ut

ua
l L

ife
 In

s.
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
47

5.
27

 S
up

pl
em

en
ta

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
 - 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 D
ed

uc
tio

ns
4

6
0

9
7

C
ab

ot
 O

ve
rh

ea
d 

D
oo

r
 $

   
   

   
   

13
6.

88
 R

ep
ai

r D
oo

r H
an

dl
e 

an
d 

H
in

ge
 o

n 
C

hl
or

in
e 

D
oo

r
4

6
0

9
8

C
in

ta
s 

C
or

p.
 #

65
0

 $
   

   
   

2,
24

2.
30

 B
iw

ee
kl

y 
M

at
 S

er
vi

ce
, U

ni
fo

rm
 S

er
vi

ce
, T

ow
el

 R
ef

ill 
4

6
0

9
9

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 M
ai

l S
er

vi
ce

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
2.

26
 M

ai
le

r I
ns

er
tio

n 
Fe

e
4

6
1

0
0

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 P
ip

e 
& 

Su
pp

ly
 $

   
   

   
   

67
7.

81
 G

at
e 

Va
lv

e 
w

/H
an

d 
W

he
el

 - 
5-

M
i F

or
ce

 M
ai

n
4

6
1

0
1

C
or

e 
& 

M
ai

n,
 L

P
 $

   
   

   
1,

27
8.

35
 S

pi
go

ts
 &

 H
ub

, E
Z 

Ti
te

 G
as

ke
ts

, S
oi

l B
en

ds
, C

pl
ug

 - 
In

ve
nt

or
y 

Ite
m

s
4

6
1

0
2

C
re

at
iv

e 
Si

gn
s

 $
   

   
   

   
36

9.
56

 C
or

op
la

st
 S

ig
ns

 - 
Ya

rd
 S

ig
ns

 In
di

ca
tin

g 
W

or
k 

ha
s 

be
en

 D
on

e
4

6
1

0
3

C
ris

t E
ng

in
ee

rs
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
 2

0,
51

7.
50

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
D

ec
 2

01
8 

- M
au

m
el

le
 D

iv
er

si
on

 to
 W

hi
te

 O
ak

 (R
ev

ie
w

 &
 

U
pd

at
e 

Se
w

er
 S

ys
te

m
 H

yd
ra

ul
ic

 M
od

el
/S

ch
em

at
ic

 D
es

ig
n)

4
6

1
0

4
C

ro
w

 B
ur

lin
ga

m
e 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

7.
20

 U
ni

t #
 1

43
 - 

Ai
r G

au
ge

, R
ot

el
la

 O
il

4
6

1
0

5
C

ro
w

 B
ur

lin
ga

m
e 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
11

9.
15

 U
ni

t #
 1

41
 - 

Fu
nn

el
, H

yd
ra

ul
ic

 F
lu

id
, U

ni
t #

 1
12

 - 
O

il 
Fi

lle
r C

ap
, U

ni
t #

14
4 

- S
ta

r 
Bi

t S
oc

ke
t S

et
, Q

ui
k 

R
el

ea
se

 R
at

ch
et

s
4

6
1

0
6

D
av

id
 B

ar
ry

 S
tro

m
 $

   
   

   
   

82
0.

00
 R

em
ov

ed
, R

ep
la

ce
d,

 R
es

ea
le

d 
So

ffi
t A

re
as

, I
ns

ta
lle

d 
N

ew
 D

ra
in

 C
ap

 - 
Ad

m
in

4
6

1
0

7
D

ep
t. 

of
 F

in
an

ce
 &

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n
 $

   
   

 1
5,

02
8.

11
 A

rk
an

sa
s 

St
at

e 
W

ith
ho

ld
in

g 
- J

an
ua

ry
 2

01
9

4
6

1
0

8
D

ig
i-K

ey
 E

le
ct

ro
ni

cs
 3

05
84

63
 $

   
   

   
   

23
2.

49
 p

H
 P

ro
be

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
 F

LT
P,

 5
-M

i a
nd

 S
to

ck
4

6
1

0
9

D
oo

rK
in

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
9.

95
 

C
el

l S
er

vi
ce

 F
LT

P 
G

at
e

4
6

1
1

0
El

lio
tt 

El
ec

tri
c 

Su
pp

ly
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

1,
46

1.
48

 
Bl

an
k 

C
ov

er
, D

ee
p 

Bo
x,

 L
ea

d 
Te

st
 S

et
, T

oo
l B

ag
, T

ou
ch

-s
cr

ee
n 

G
lo

ve
s,

 
C

on
ne

ct
or

s,
 W

ire
 N

ut
s,

 F
-F

ra
m

e 
M

C
 P

ro
te

ct
or

, C
at

 5
 C

ab
le

, A
ss

't 
pa

rts
 fo

r F
ilt

er
 

Pr
es

s,
 C

on
tro

l W
iri

ng
4

6
1

1
1

En
te

rg
y

 $
   

   
 3

0,
33

3.
59

 
El

ec
tri

c 
Bi

lls
:  

Eu
re

ka
 G

rd
s 

R
d,

 N
ay

lo
r, 

H
ig

h 
Sc

ho
ol

, M
W

W
TP

 M
ai

n,
 M

au
m

 #
2-

#3
& 

#4
, M

au
m

 E
q,

 S
ur

ge
, M

au
m

 M
ai

nt
/T

ra
in

, M
ur

ph
y 

D
r, 

R
id

ge
la

nd
/O

do
m

, 
R

id
ge

la
nd

, D
ia

m
on

d 
Pt

, D
ur

an
go

, M
as

te
rs

 P
l, 

To
w

n 
C

tr,
 L

aw
re

nc
e,

 N
or

fo
lk

, 
Pa

lis
ad

es
, R

iv
er

 R
un

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
8
, 

2
0
1

9

Pa
ge

 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
8
, 

2
0
1

9

4
6

1
1

2
Fu

lle
r &

 S
on

 M
au

m
el

le
 $

   
   

   
   

11
0.

01
 

U
ni

t #
14

3 
- 1

0l
b 

Sl
ed

ge
 H

an
dl

e,
 R

ic
e 

Sh
ov

el
, C

ou
pl

in
g 

fo
r N

oz
zl

e 
Pi

pe
, U

ni
t #

13
9 

- S
ho

ve
l, 

25
' T

ap
e 

R
ul

e
4

6
1

1
3

H
en

ar
d 

U
til

ity
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
65

1.
50

 U
ni

t #
14

3 
- H

oe
 E

nd
, H

os
e 

M
en

de
r; 

C
ab

le
 A

ss
y,

 P
ig

ta
il

4
6

1
1

4
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
 C

re
di

t S
er

vi
ce

s
 $

   
   

   
1,

45
8.

08
 W

ar
d 

1 
- R

ep
la

ce
 F

lo
w

er
 B

ed
/M

ai
n 

R
ep

ai
r; 

M
or

ta
r, 

G
ro

ut
, T

ile
 (L

oc
ke

r R
oo

m
 

Sh
ow

er
) F

au
ce

t, 
Sh

ow
er

 H
ea

ds
, S

ho
w

er
 R

od
, L

in
er

, G
ro

ut
 S

ea
le

r
4

6
1

1
5

H
um

's
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

 $
   

   
   

1,
07

3.
25

 C
hr

om
e 

W
re

nc
he

s,
 P

ip
e 

W
re

nc
he

s,
 H

ay
 H

oo
ks

, B
ro

om
, D

us
t P

an
, M

ea
su

re
 

W
he

el
, A

da
pt

er
, B

al
l V

al
ve

, W
et

/D
ry

 C
em

en
t, 

Fi
ll 

C
ap

 &
 B

as
e,

 N
ee

dl
e 

N
os

e 
Pl

ie
rs

, B
ro

w
n 

Je
rs

ey
 G

lo
ve

s,
 P

lu
ng

er
, S

he
lf 

Br
ac

ke
ts

, C
on

cr
et

e 
Sc

re
w

s,
 D

ra
no

, 
Sh

ov
el

s,
 H

ex
 N

ut
s,

 S
cr

ew
s,

 G
re

as
e 

G
un

, G
re

as
e 

H
os

e,
 B

ra
ss

 H
os

e 
N

oz
zl

e,
 7

5'
 

C
ab

le
, F

la
sh

lig
ht

, S
le

dg
e 

H
am

m
er

, S
ho

ve
l, 

O
-R

in
gs

, H
oz

e 
N

oz
zl

es
, B

al
l V

al
ve

, 
Po

nc
ho

s,
 B

at
te

rie
s,

 B
le

ac
h,

 A
m

m
on

ia
, B

uc
ke

t, 
C

ou
pi

ng
, S

ho
w

er
 P

ar
ts

, B
ru

sh
, 

Sp
on

ge
, S

cr
ap

er
, B

la
de

s,
 E

xt
en

si
on

 C
or

d
4

6
1

1
6

H
um

's
 R

en
ta

l
 $

   
   

   
1,

45
1.

08
 G

en
er

at
or

, W
ar

d 
1;

 E
xc

av
at

or
, W

ar
d 

4
4

6
1

1
7

In
du

st
ria

l E
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

Su
pp

ly
 $

   
   

   
   

34
8.

49
 S

im
ps

on
 H

ou
r M

et
er

 - 
C

ha
pe

l R
id

ge
 P

S
4

6
1

1
8

In
fin

ity
 G

ra
ph

ic
s,

 L
LC

 $
   

   
   

5,
21

2.
20

 V
eh

ic
le

 W
ra

ps
 2

 S
id

es
; 4

 V
ac

C
on

s 
-U

ni
ts

 1
41

, 1
42

, 1
43

, 1
44

4
6

1
1

9
In

te
rs

ta
te

 T
ire

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

3.
08

 T
ra

ile
r #

9 
- T

ire
, P

at
ch

, V
al

ve
 S

te
m

4
6

1
2

0
Ja

ck
so

n 
C

le
an

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
e

 $
   

   
   

1,
21

5.
45

 J
an

ito
ria

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
- A

dm
in

, L
ab

, E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

4
6

1
2

1
Je

ffr
ey

 S
an

d 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

16
9.

56
 M

as
on

ry
 S

an
d 

- M
au

m
el

le
4

6
1

2
2

Ji
m

m
y 

D
on

 W
ad

dl
es

 H
au

lin
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

3,
22

0.
00

 B
io

so
lid

s 
H

au
lin

g 
M

au
m

el
le

 T
P 

to
 2

-P
in

es
 L

an
df

ill 
01

/2
9 

-0
2/

04
/1

9 
- 1

4 
Lo

ad
s

4
6

1
2

3
Jo

e'
s 

G
ar

ag
e 

& 
W

re
ck

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
4.

50
 U

ni
t #

 1
16

 O
il 

C
ha

ng
e

4
6

1
2

4
L&

L 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
& 

To
ol

s
 $

   
   

   
   

42
0.

48
 8

 T
ig

ar
 T

ai
l H

os
e 

G
ui

de
s

4
6

1
2

5
Li

be
rty

 T
ra

ile
r C

o.
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
22

6.
23

 U
ni

t #
14

5 
- H

itc
h 

Pi
n 

& 
R

ec
ei

ve
r S

w
itc

h 
Ad

ap
te

r S
le

ev
e,

 B
ol

ts
, W

as
he

rs
, P

in
tle

 
M

ou
nt

, P
in

tle
 H

oo
k

4
6

1
2

6
Lo

w
e'

s
 $

   
   

   
   

11
6.

44
 M

au
m

el
le

 - 
St

ep
 L

ad
de

r
4

6
1

2
7

M
.J

. C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

7.
38

 1
0 

Fo
ot

 C
oa

xi
al

 C
ab

le
 - 

pH
 P

ro
be

 C
ab

le
4

6
1

2
8

Va
lv

ol
in

e 
Ex

pr
es

s 
C

ar
e 

of
 M

au
m

el
le

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

4.
74

 O
il 

C
ha

ng
e 

- U
ni

t #
 8

9
4

6
1

2
9

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

om
ot

iv
e 

St
or

es
 $

   
   

   
   

13
1.

15
 U

ni
t #

13
8 

Fl
oo

r m
at

s
4

6
1

3
0

P.
I. 

R
oo

fin
g 

& 
H

om
e 

So
lu

tio
ns

 $
   

   
   

   
69

0.
00

 A
dm

in
 B

ld
g 

- R
ep

ai
r R

oo
f L

ea
k 

- G
ac

o 
Pa

tc
h

4
6

1
3

1
Pe

ep
le

s 
Br

ot
he

rs
 S

up
pl

y,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

19
1.

63
  7

' x
 9

' U
se

d 
Ti

e 
- R

ep
ai

r W
ar

d 
1

4
6

1
3

2
Pe

ttu
s 

O
ffi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

7.
36

 S
el

f-I
nk

in
g 

"P
O

ST
ED

" D
at

e 
St

am
ps

 - 
Ac

co
un

tin
g

4
6

1
3

3
Po

st
 O

ak
 A

cr
es

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
7.

38
 D

irt
 - 

W
ar

d 
2 

R
ep

ai
rs

4
6

1
3

4
Po

w
er

s 
Tr

uc
k 

& 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

 $
   

   
   

   
92

7.
72

 U
ni

t #
11

2 
- R

ep
la

ce
d 

Bu
lb

s;
 U

ni
t #

 1
11

 - 
R

ep
la

ce
d 

St
ar

te
r &

 R
el

ay
s

4
6

1
3

5
Q

ua
lit

y 
Pe

tro
le

um
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
25

1.
94

 C
as

e 
of

 A
nt

ifr
ee

ze
, D

ie
se

l E
xh

au
st

 F
lu

id
, S

he
ll 

R
ot

el
la

 O
il

4
6

1
3

6
R

hi
no

 L
in

in
gs

 o
f C

en
tra

l A
rk

an
sa

s
 $

   
   

   
   

59
9.

50
 U

ni
t #

14
5 

- 8
' R

hi
no

 L
in

in
g 

un
de

r t
he

 R
ai

ls
4

6
1

3
7

Se
w

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 #

21
1

 $
   

   
   

1,
04

4.
00

 B
ille

d 
R

un
ya

n 
Ac

re
s 

Ac
co

un
ts

 J
an

ua
ry

 C
yc

le
 1

4
6

1
3

8
So

nn
y 

Fu
lm

er
 T

ru
ck

in
g

 $
   

   
   

3,
05

5.
55

 C
ur

b 
R

ep
ai

r W
ar

d 
1,

 S
id

ew
al

k 
W

ar
d 

2,
 C

on
cr

et
e 

D
riv

ew
ay

 W
ar

d 
1,

 D
el

iv
er

ed
 

St
on

e 
& 

G
ra

ve
l t

o 
FL

TP

Pa
ge

 2



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
8
, 

2
0
1

9

4
6

1
3

9
Sp

a 
C

he
m

ic
al

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
1,

83
0.

09
 P

op
-U

p 
To

w
el

s,
 S

cr
ub

s 
in

 a
 B

uc
ke

t, 
Sp

a 
O

do
r D

ig
es

te
r

4
6

1
4

0
St

an
le

y 
H

ar
dw

ar
e

 $
   

   
   

1,
10

6.
39

 B
yp

as
s 

Lo
pp

in
g 

Sh
ea

rs
, R

ub
be

r T
ie

-D
ow

ns
, C

ut
-O

ff 
Sa

w
, N

oz
zl

e 
R

ed
uc

er
, C

el
l 

Ph
on

e 
C

as
e,

 L
um

be
r t

o 
bu

ild
 C

on
cr

et
e 

Fo
rm

s
4

6
1

4
1

St
ar

 B
ol

t &
 S

cr
ew

 C
o.

, I
nc

.
35

.4
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

Fa
st

 S
et

 E
po

xy
4

6
1

4
2

T 
& 

T 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

 $
   

   
   

   
26

2.
80

 5
5-

G
al

 D
ru

m
 P

ro
 P

an
el

 - 
C

ar
 W

as
h 

So
ap

4
6

1
4

3
U

SA
 B

lu
eb

oo
k

 $
   

   
   

1,
11

5.
81

 F
C

 B
ro

th
, B

uf
fe

r W
at

er
, L

ow
 L

ev
el

 C
hl

or
in

e 
Se

t, 
D

PD
 D

is
pe

ns
er

 - 
La

b 
Te

st
s

4
6

1
4

4
U

BS
 $

   
   

   
   

34
8.

81
 W

at
er

 B
ill

s:
  5

-M
i, 

D
el

ta
 L

aw
n,

 S
ho

rte
r C

ol
le

ge
, O

ak
br

oo
k 

PS
, W

hi
te

 O
ak

, 
Sh

illc
ut

t, 
H

ei
lm

an
/W

h 
O

ak
4

6
1

4
5

VW
R

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
98

6.
42

 N
eo

di
sh

er
 P

ow
de

r, 
Su

lfu
ric

 A
ci

d 
- L

ab
4

6
1

4
6

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
 $

   
   

 3
9,

40
5.

52
 M

on
th

ly
 S

er
vi

ce
/D

is
po

sa
l o

f B
io

so
lid

s 
M

au
m

el
le

 to
 T

w
o 

Pi
ne

s 
La

nd
 F

ill 
& 

 F
LT

P

4
6

1
4

7
W

eb
 L

ub
ric

at
io

ns
, I

nc
/J

iff
y 

Lu
be

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

1.
93

 U
ni

t #
 1

34
 - 

O
il 

C
ha

ng
e

4
6

1
4

8
W

ho
le

sa
le

 E
le

ct
ric

 S
up

pl
y

 $
   

   
   

1,
93

2.
77

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t L
ig

ht
s 

FL
 M

ai
n 

PS
, F

us
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
 S

to
ck

 &
 T

ru
ck

s,
 C

on
du

it,
 7

" 
N

ut
 D

riv
er

, S
w

itc
he

s 
& 

As
so

rte
d 

pa
rts

 fo
r F

L 
Bl

ow
er

 A
ct

ua
to

r
4

6
1

4
9

W
in

ds
tre

am
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
2.

96
 F

ax
 L

in
e 

- B
ill

in
g 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

4
6

1
5

0
Ar

k-
La

 S
er

vi
ce

s,
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

25
0.

00
 W

hi
te

 O
ak

 G
at

e 
O

pe
ra

to
r S

er
vi

ce
 C

al
ls

 x
2

4
6

1
5

1
Ar

ka
ns

as
 A

gg
re

ga
te

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

66
3.

97
 S

to
ne

 &
 G

ra
ve

l D
el

iv
er

ed
 to

 F
LT

P 
1/

22
/1

9
4

6
1

5
2

Ar
ka

ns
as

 D
em

oc
ra

t G
az

et
te

 $
   

   
   

   
26

0.
04

 L
eg

al
 A

d 
- 5

-M
i P

er
m

it 
M

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns
4

6
1

5
3

Ar
ka

ns
as

 D
ep

t. 
of

 L
ab

or
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
5.

00
 R

eg
is

tra
tio

n 
Fe

e 
- S

af
et

y 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
- C

 F
ro

st
4

6
1

5
4

Au
to

m
at

io
nD

ire
ct

.c
om

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

40
6.

25
 E

th
er

ne
t M

od
ul

e,
 T

em
p 

Se
ns

or
 - 

FL
 B

lo
w

er
 &

 B
el

t P
re

ss
 C

on
tro

l C
om

po
ne

nt
s

4
6

1
5

5
AR

 W
at

er
 &

 W
as

te
w

at
er

 M
an

ag
er

's
 A

ss
oc

 $
   

   
   

   
15

0.
00

 R
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

Fe
e 

- C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

- M
 C

la
yt

on
4

6
1

5
6

Ba
rk

er
 E

xc
av

at
io

n,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
8,

67
3.

50
 C

C
TV

 In
sp

ec
tio

ns
 C

VS
 P

ha
rm

ac
y;

 P
ro

So
ur

ce
; T

he
 P

oi
nt

 @
 N

or
th

hi
lls

4
6

1
5

7
C

en
te

rp
oi

nt
 E

ne
rg

y
 $

   
   

   
   

10
2.

49
 G

as
 B

ills
:  

M
au

m
el

le
 V

al
le

y 
PS

, S
em

in
ol

e 
W

 G
en

, S
em

in
ol

e 
E 

G
en

, N
ew

 B
ed

fo
rd

 
G

en
, C

C
 B

al
lfi

el
ds

 G
en

, 7
01

 W
. 2

9t
h

4
6

1
5

8
C

ha
ng

e 
C

en
te

r f
or

 H
ea

lth
 $

   
   

   
3,

25
1.

50
 W

el
ln

es
s 

C
lin

ic
 - 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
9

4
6

1
5

9
C

in
ta

s 
20

1.
19

$ 
   

   
   

   
Fi

rs
t A

id
 C

ab
in

et
 R

ef
ills

 - 
C

S&
E,

 P
um

p 
M

ai
nt

, L
ab

, O
ps

4
6

1
6

0
C

ity
 o

f M
au

m
el

le
 $

   
   

 1
2,

56
4.

04
 F

ra
nc

hi
se

 F
ee

 C
ol

le
ct

ed
 - 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
19

4
6

1
6

1
C

ity
 o

f N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k
 $

   
   

 8
5,

04
2.

42
 F

ra
nc

hi
se

 F
ee

 C
ol

le
ct

ed
 - 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
19

4
6

1
6

2
C

 N
 A

 S
ur

et
y

 $
   

   
   

   
20

0.
00

 A
nn

ua
l R

en
ew

al
s 

of
 S

tre
et

 C
ut

 B
on

d 
w

ith
 C

ity
 o

f S
he

rw
oo

d 
an

d 
Ex

ca
va

tio
n 

Bo
nd

 
w

ith
 C

ity
 o

f M
au

m
el

le
 

4
6

1
6

3
C

ra
nf

or
d 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
1,

25
7.

70
 A

sp
ha

lt 
R

ep
ai

rs
, W

ar
ds

 2
, 3

 
4

6
1

6
4

C
um

m
in

s 
M

id
-S

ou
th

, L
LC

 $
   

   
   

1,
74

3.
25

 A
nn

ua
l M

ai
nt

 F
L 

G
en

er
at

or
s

4
6

1
6

5
D

at
am

ax
 $

   
   

   
   

14
8.

12
 C

op
ie

r M
ai

nt
 M

on
th

ly
 - 

Ad
m

in
4

6
1

6
6

D
ig

i-K
ey

 E
le

ct
ro

ni
cs

 3
05

84
63

 $
   

   
   

   
17

8.
92

 S
ur

ge
 S

up
pr

es
so

r, 
C

on
ve

rte
rs

, F
us

e 
G

la
ss

, M
ic

ro
fit

 T
PA

, C
on

ne
ct

or
 S

oc
ke

ts

4
6

1
6

7
D

uk
e'

s 
R

oo
t C

on
tro

l, 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

64
0.

00
 J

et
 P

ow
er

 II
 G

re
as

e 
C

le
an

er

Pa
ge

 3



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
8
, 

2
0
1

9

4
6

1
6

8
En

te
rg

y
 $

   
   

 1
3,

00
2.

19
 E

le
ct

ric
 B

ills
:  

C
ou

nt
s 

M
as

si
e,

 &
 #

2,
 M

ar
an

es
, C

ry
st

al
 B

ay
, B

ou
rie

s,
 C

C
 B

al
lfi

el
ds

, 
C

ol
lin

s 
In

du
st

ria
l, 

M
au

m
el

le
 W

oo
ds

, M
au

m
el

le
 #

2,
 H

w
y 

36
5,

 B
rid

ge
w

ay
 #

2,
 W

hi
te

 
O

ak
 S

tru
ct

ur
e,

 W
O

 L
ag

oo
ns

, W
O

TP
4

6
1

6
9

Eu
re

ka
 G

ar
de

ns
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

Bo
ar

d
 $

   
   

   
3,

52
5.

00
 D

eb
t F

ee
 C

ol
le

ct
ed

, J
an

. C
yc

le
 4

 B
illi

ng
4

6
1

7
0

Fi
rs

t E
le

ct
ric

 C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e

 $
   

   
   

   
19

3.
97

 G
ap

 C
re

ek
 E

le
ct

ric
4

6
1

7
1

Fo
rre

st
er

 H
ea

t a
nd

 A
ir,

 L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
78

2.
93

 R
ep

la
ce

 C
on

ta
ct

or
 a

nd
 A

ux
 R

el
ay

 - 
FL

 B
el

t P
re

ss
 B

ld
g 

H
ea

t
4

6
1

7
2

Fu
lle

r &
 S

on
 M

au
m

el
le

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

6.
33

 B
ox

er
 G

lo
ve

s,
 G

en
 U

til
 G

lo
ve

, W
hi

te
 P

ai
l, 

Je
rs

ey
 G

lo
ve

s,
 M

ar
in

e 
Fl

ex
 T

ub
in

g-
M

au
m

el
le

4
6

1
7

3
G

ra
in

ge
r

 $
   

   
   

   
75

6.
79

 P
la

tfo
rm

 S
te

pl
ad

de
r 1

2'
 - 

FL
 M

ai
n 

Pu
m

p 
St

at
io

n
4

6
1

7
4

G
ra

ve
l R

id
ge

 S
ew

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 $

   
   

 1
7,

47
5.

64
 B

ille
d 

Ac
co

un
ts

 J
an

ua
ry

 C
yc

le
s 

4 
& 

5
4

6
1

7
5

H
ar

bo
r F

re
ig

ht
 T

oo
ls

 $
   

   
   

   
67

7.
58

 T
oo

ls
 o

f a
ll 

So
rts

 - 
Fi

re
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t f

or
 3

 V
ac

C
on

s 
To

ol
 S

et
s 

Lo
st

 in
 F

ire
4

6
1

7
6

H
ar

cr
os

 C
he

m
ic

al
s

 $
   

   
   

1,
64

1.
51

 C
hl

or
in

e 
& 

Su
lfu

r D
io

xi
de

 C
yl

in
de

rs
 - 

M
au

m
el

le
4

6
1

7
7

H
um

's
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

 $
   

   
   

   
13

8.
46

 S
ho

p 
To

w
el

s,
 A

rm
or

 A
ll,

 U
til

ity
 P

an
, B

ac
kp

ac
k 

Sp
ra

ye
r, 

R
ul

e 
Ta

pe
, S

oc
ke

t -
 L

aw
n 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

4
6

1
7

8
IC

M
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

2,
84

6.
60

 R
oo

t M
ot

or
s 

w
/W

he
el

 S
ki

ds
, C

on
ca

ve
 B

la
de

s 
w

/H
ub

s 
- F

ire
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

4
6

1
7

9
Ji

m
m

y 
D

on
 W

ad
dl

es
 H

au
lin

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
2,

76
0.

00
 B

io
so

lid
s 

H
au

lin
g 

M
au

m
el

le
 T

P 
to

 2
-P

in
es

 L
an

df
ill 

02
/0

5 
-0

2/
11

/1
9 

- 1
2 

Lo
ad

s
4

6
1

8
0

Jo
e'

s 
G

ar
ag

e 
& 

W
re

ck
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

1,
71

6.
56

 R
ep

ai
rs

 to
 U

ni
t #

97
 - 

In
ta

ke
 M

an
ifo

ld
4

6
1

8
1

Ke
el

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

7.
04

 P
VC

 8
0,

 O
rb

it 
PV

C
 P

ip
e 

C
ut

te
r, 

H
ot

 B
lu

e 
PV

C
 - 

5-
M

i
4

6
1

8
2

L&
L 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

& 
To

ol
s

 $
   

   
   

2,
30

6.
31

 B
rig

ht
 C

ol
or

ed
 S

ew
er

 T
ab

le
ts

, N
yt

ril
e 

G
lo

ve
s,

 U
til

ity
 W

or
k 

Si
gn

s,
 S

af
et

y 
Te

ar
 

Aw
ay

 V
es

ts
, D

riv
er

s 
G

lo
ve

s 
- C

S
4

6
1

8
3

Lo
u'

s 
G

lo
ve

s
 $

   
   

   
   

87
0.

00
 N

itr
ile

 P
ow

de
r F

re
e 

G
lo

ve
s 

- L
ab

4
6

1
8

4
N

LR
 W

el
di

ng
 S

up
pl

y,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
1.

03
 O

xy
ge

n,
 A

ce
ty

le
ne

, A
rg

on
, A

rg
on

/C
O

2 
C

yl
in

de
r R

en
ta

l
4

6
1

8
5

N
or

th
si

de
 S

al
es

 C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
73

6.
31

 S
af

et
y 

G
la

ss
es

, D
riv

er
s 

G
lo

ve
s 

- P
re

tre
at

m
en

t D
ep

t
4

6
1

8
6

Pe
te

rs
on

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Se

pt
ic

 T
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
8.

05
 G

ra
de

 R
in

gs
, B

ut
yl

 R
ol

ls
 - 

W
ar

d 
4

4
6

1
8

7
Pe

ttu
s 

O
ffi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
73

1.
35

 P
rin

te
r I

nk
 C

ar
tri

dg
es

, T
is

su
es

, L
ab

el
in

g 
Ta

pe
, T

ab
 D

iv
id

er
s,

 F
la

sh
 D

riv
es

, N
ot

e 
Pa

ds
, 5

" B
in

de
r, 

Ba
tte

rie
s,

 R
ep

or
t C

ov
er

s
4

6
1

8
8

Pi
ck

 U
p 

Tr
uc

k 
W

ar
eh

ou
se

 $
   

   
   

   
59

9.
50

 L
ad

de
r R

ac
k 

fo
r U

ni
t #

 1
45

4
6

1
8

9
R

eg
io

ns
 C

or
po

ra
te

 T
ru

st
 $

   
   

   
1,

38
8.

50
 R

ix
ie

 B
on

d 
R

ep
ay

m
en

t
4

6
1

9
0

Se
w

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 #

21
1

 $
   

   
   

   
24

5.
50

 B
ille

d 
R

un
ya

n 
Ac

re
s 

Ac
co

un
ts

 J
an

ua
ry

 C
yc

le
 4

4
6

1
9

1
So

nn
y 

Fu
lm

er
 T

ru
ck

in
g

 $
   

   
   

   
36

6.
17

 S
to

ne
 &

 G
ra

ve
l D

el
iv

er
ed

 to
 2

9t
h 

St
re

et
4

6
1

9
2

Su
th

er
la

nd
 E

nt
er

pr
is

es
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
16

4.
25

 G
ra

y 
C

ap
s 

w
/L

og
os

 - 
W

in
te

r H
at

s
4

6
1

9
3

U
nd

er
ca

r
 $

   
   

   
1,

90
8.

00
 U

ni
t #

11
9 

R
ep

la
ce

 B
al

l J
oi

nt
s,

 B
ra

ke
s,

 R
ot

or
s,

 e
tc

.
4

6
1

9
4

U
ni

te
d 

H
oi

st
 &

 C
ra

ne
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

2,
19

0.
00

 A
nn

ua
l H

oi
st

 &
 C

ra
ne

 In
sp

ec
tio

ns
 - 

Al
l P

la
nt

s,
 S

hi
llc

ut
t, 

M
ur

ph
y 

D
riv

e
4

6
1

9
5

U
SA

 B
lu

eb
oo

k
 $

   
   

   
   

25
9.

62
 L

ab
 B

ea
ke

rs
, S

te
el

 B
ac

k 
Pa

ne
l E

nc
lo

su
re

4
6

1
9

6
U

BS
 $

   
   

   
1,

31
4.

18
 W

at
er

 B
ill

s:
  M

ur
ph

y 
D

r, 
M

au
m

el
le

 T
P,

 F
LT

P,
 L

ab
4

6
1

9
7

VW
R

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
19

2.
01

 N
eo

di
sh

er
 Z

 - 
La

b
4

6
1

9
8

Am
er

ip
ris

e 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

5.
00

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 2
/1

7/
20

19
4

6
1

9
9

H
ea

rt 
of

 A
rk

an
sa

s 
U

ni
te

d 
W

ay
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
2.

00
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
ha

rit
ab

le
 G

iv
in

g 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 2

/1
7/

20
19

Pa
ge

 4



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
8
, 

2
0
1

9

4
6

2
0

0
O

C
SE

 C
le

ar
in

gh
ou

se
 S

D
U

 $
   

   
   

   
15

2.
00

 A
rk

an
sa

s 
C

hi
ld

 S
up

po
rt 

Pa
ym

en
ts

 - 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 2

/1
7/

20
19

4
6

2
0

1
U

S 
D

ep
t o

f E
du

ca
tio

n
 $

   
   

   
   

16
9.

35
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 F
ed

er
al

 S
tu

de
nt

 L
oa

n 
G

ar
ni

sh
m

en
t- 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 2
/1

7/
19

4
6

2
0

2
N

LR
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
en

te
r

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
.9

3 
W

el
ln

es
s 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
1 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 - 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 2

/1
7/

20
19

A
F

-0
4

Ar
ka

ns
as

 F
ed

er
al

 C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 $
   

   
   

4,
51

0.
31

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 D

ep
os

its
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 2
/1

7/
20

19
N

A
T

-0
4

N
at

io
nw

id
e 

R
et

ire
m

en
t S

ol
ut

io
ns

 $
   

   
   

3,
78

1.
54

 R
et

ire
m

en
t C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 2
/1

7/
20

19
P

R
-0

4
Pa

yr
ol

l T
ax

 D
ep

os
it

 $
   

   
 3

9,
42

1.
64

 P
ay

ro
ll 

Ta
xe

s 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 2

/1
7/

20
19

4
6

2
0

3
A-

1 
R

ec
ov

er
y

 $
   

   
   

   
19

1.
63

 T
ow

 L
oa

de
d 

D
um

p 
Tr

uc
k 

Fr
om

 R
ea

r
4

6
2

0
4

AA
 F

lo
or

in
g 

& 
R

en
ov

at
io

n
 $

   
   

   
1,

85
7.

36
 5

-M
i -

 In
st

al
l V

an
ity

, R
em

ov
e 

W
as

h 
Tu

b 
w

ith
 a

ll 
Pl

um
bi

ng
, B

ui
ld

 W
or

kb
en

ch
; W

h 
O

ak
-C

ut
 B

lo
ck

 W
al

l t
o 

In
st

al
l A

/C
4

6
2

0
5

Ad
va

nt
ag

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

12
5.

00
 5

-M
i T

es
t 2

 R
PZ

4
6

2
0

6
Am

er
ip

ris
e 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s
 $

   
   

   
1,

23
7.

50
 Q

ua
rte

rly
 P

en
si

on
 P

la
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

4
6

2
0

7
Ar

ka
ns

as
 A

gg
re

ga
te

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

50
3.

64
 S

to
ne

 &
 G

ra
ve

l D
el

iv
er

ed
 to

 F
LT

P
4

6
2

0
8

Ar
ka

ns
as

 O
ne

-C
al

l S
ys

te
m

 $
   

   
   

   
46

4.
85

 F
eb

. M
em

be
r F

ee
/J

an
. C

al
l F

ee
4

6
2

0
9

AT
&T

 M
ob

ili
ty

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

1.
53

 C
el

l S
er

vi
ce

 S
ur

ve
y 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
4

6
2

1
0

B&
B 

M
at

er
ia

l C
om

pa
ni

es
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
7.

38
 S

an
dy

 L
oa

m
 W

ar
d 

4
4

6
2

1
1

Bu
si

ne
ss

 W
or

ld
 $

   
   

   
   

38
1.

91
 C

op
y 

M
ac

hi
ne

 - 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

4
6

2
1

2
C

en
te

rp
oi

nt
 E

ne
rg

y
 $

   
   

   
3,

53
6.

13
 G

as
 B

ills
:  

FL
TP

, F
L 

La
b,

 G
ap

 C
k 

G
en

, C
la

yt
on

 C
h 

G
en

, E
 G

ar
de

n 
G

en
, D

ix
ie

 
G

en
4

6
2

1
3

C
en

tra
l A

rk
an

sa
s 

W
at

er
 $

   
   

 4
1,

31
8.

41
 B

illi
ng

 F
ee

s 
D

ec
, 2

01
8

4
6

2
1

4
C

in
ta

s 
C

or
p.

 #
65

0
 $

   
   

   
   

14
8.

40
 R

es
tro

om
s 

C
le

an
ed

 - 
C

S&
E 

- D
ec

 2
01

8
4

6
2

1
5

C
ol

on
ia

l L
ife

 $
   

   
   

   
43

2.
83

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

 - 
Su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

4
6

2
1

6
C

or
e 

& 
M

ai
n,

 L
P

 $
   

   
   

   
78

0.
77

 F
ul

l C
irc

le
 C

la
m

ps
 to

 R
ep

ai
r F

or
ce

 M
ai

n 
- W

ar
d 

4;
 F

as
t P

lu
g 

- W
ar

d 
2

4
6

2
1

7
C

um
m

in
s 

M
id

-S
ou

th
, L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

67
5.

93
 R

ep
ai

r C
oo

la
nt

 L
ea

k 
Fa

ul
kn

er
 L

ak
e 

G
en

er
at

or
 S

et
 1

4
6

2
1

8
D

at
am

ax
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
5.

17
 M

on
th

ly
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 - 

C
S&

E 
C

op
ie

r
4

6
2

1
9

En
te

rg
y

 $
   

   
   

1,
12

9.
10

 E
le

ct
ric

 W
hi

te
 O

ak
 B

ar
 S

cr
ee

n
4

6
2

2
0

Fe
dE

x
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
4.

01
 B

id
 D

oc
s:

  S
 L

ev
y 

C
IP

P 
& 

PB
, D

ar
k 

H
ol

lo
w

, L
ak

ew
oo

d 
PB

; P
ar

ts
 S

hi
pp

in
g

4
6

2
2

1
Fl

ee
t T

ire
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
1,

03
5.

04
 4

 - 
Ti

re
s 

- U
ni

t 1
19

 / 
2 

Fl
at

 R
ep

ai
rs

 U
ni

t 1
24

4
6

2
2

2
Fo

rre
st

er
 H

ea
t a

nd
 A

ir,
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

53
6.

55
 F

L 
Be

lt 
Pr

es
s 

- R
ep

ai
r N

or
th

 H
ea

t U
ni

t
4

6
2

2
3

Fu
el

m
an

 $
   

   
 1

1,
03

0.
33

 G
as

ol
in

e 
& 

D
ie

se
l F

ue
l -

 F
le

et
 - 

Ja
nu

ar
y

4
6

2
2

4
G

ib
bs

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
o.

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
5,

71
0.

14
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t L
ab

 H
VA

C
 2

/1
 - 

7/
31

/1
9

4
6

2
2

5
H

al
be

rt 
Pi

pe
 &

 S
te

el
 $

   
   

   
   

11
9.

75
 M

et
al

 to
 R

ep
ai

r T
ra

ile
r #

12
4

6
2

2
6

In
te

rs
ta

te
 A

ll 
Ba

tte
ry

 C
en

te
r

 $
   

   
   

   
11

4.
92

 U
ni

t 9
3 

- N
ew

 B
at

te
ry

4
6

2
2

7
JJ

 K
el

le
r &

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
99

5.
00

 P
ro

sp
er

a 
BS

C
 L

ic
en

se
 - 

3/
1/

19
 - 

2/
29

/2
0

4
6

2
2

8
Ji

m
m

y 
D

on
 W

ad
dl

es
 H

au
lin

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
2,

99
0.

00
 B

io
so

lid
s 

H
au

lin
g 

M
au

m
el

le
 to

 T
w

o 
Pi

ne
s 

La
nd

fil
l -

 1
3 

Lo
ad

s 
2/

12
 - 

2/
18

4
6

2
2

9
Jo

se
ph

 T
. R

ye
rs

on
 &

 S
on

 $
   

   
   

   
18

6.
26

 A
lu

m
in

um
 F

la
t E

xp
an

de
d 

M
et

al
 - 

FL
 F

ilt
er

 P
re

ss
 F

an
s

4
6

2
3

0
Le

ga
l S

hi
el

d
 $

   
   

   
   

13
9.

55
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 D
ed

uc
tio

ns
 - 

Pr
ep

ai
d 

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s
4

6
2

3
1

O
ffi

ce
 D

ep
ot

 $
   

   
   

   
14

7.
81

 C
om

pu
te

r D
es

k 
(M

et
ro

 D
is

as
te

r S
pe

ci
al

is
ts

 to
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

e)
4

6
2

3
2

PA
G

IS
 $

   
   

 3
9,

70
5.

00
 A

nn
ua

l D
ue

s 
Pu

la
sk

i A
re

a 
G

eo
gr

ap
hi

c 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Sy

st
em

Pa
ge

 5



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
8
, 

2
0
1

9

4
6

2
3

3
Pa

ne
ra

, L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
11

3.
69

 R
et

ire
m

en
t C

om
m

itt
ee

 L
un

ch
 M

ee
tin

g 
- 1

/2
9/

19
4

6
2

3
4

Pe
ttu

s 
O

ffi
ce

 P
ro

du
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
   

51
0.

58
 P

rin
te

r I
nk

 C
ar

tri
dg

es
, P

en
s,

 S
te

vi
a,

 E
nv

el
op

e 
M

oi
st

en
er

s,
 C

op
y 

Pa
pe

r, 
H

ot
 

C
up

s,
 L

id
s,

 M
ul

tif
ol

d 
To

w
el

s,
 C

he
ck

 F
ile

s,
 P

op
U

p 
N

ot
es

4
6

2
3

5
Pi

ck
 U

p 
Tr

uc
k 

W
ar

eh
ou

se
 $

   
   

   
   

86
3.

28
 U

ni
t 1

45
 - 

St
ee

l S
ad

dl
e 

Bo
x

4
6

2
3

6
Po

st
 O

ak
 A

cr
es

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

7.
38

 D
irt

 - 
W

ar
d 

2 
R

ep
ai

rs
4

6
2

3
7

U
S 

Po
st

al
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

35
6.

00
 P

os
t O

ffi
ce

 B
ox

 R
en

ta
l -

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
9 

- F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

20
4

6
2

3
8

Po
w

er
s 

Tr
uc

k 
& 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
 $

   
   

   
1,

25
8.

80
 U

ni
t 1

11
 - 

R
&R

 S
te

er
in

g 
G

ea
r &

 R
eb

ui
ld

 S
te

er
in

g 
G

ea
r

4
6

2
3

9
R

iv
er

 V
al

le
y 

Tr
ac

to
r

 $
   

   
   

   
22

4.
75

 F
ilt

er
s 

an
d 

O
il 

Ba
ck

ho
e 

#5
4

6
2

4
0

R
JN

 G
ro

up
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
 2

1,
10

4.
45

 C
on

't 
M

an
ho

le
 In

sp
 &

 S
m

ok
e 

Te
st

in
g 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
1/

25
/2

01
9 

4
6

2
4

1
Ta

gg
ar

t A
rc

hi
te

ct
s

 $
   

   
 1

0,
88

0.
00

 D
es

ig
n 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

D
oc

um
en

ts
 - 

C
S&

E 
Bl

dg
 A

dd
n

4
6

2
4

2
U

nd
er

ca
r

 $
   

   
   

   
47

6.
00

 U
ni

t 1
19

 - 
R

ep
la

ce
 S

ho
ck

s
4

6
2

4
3

U
SA

 B
lu

eb
oo

k
 $

   
   

   
1,

22
8.

30
 P

ol
yc

ar
bo

na
te

 E
nc

lo
su

re
 w

/w
in

do
w

, P
ot

as
si

um
 Io

di
de

, S
ta

rc
h 

In
di

ca
to

r, 
N

itr
ifi

ca
tio

n 
In

hi
bi

to
r, 

BO
D

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
, B

O
D

 N
ut

rie
nt

s
4

6
2

4
4

Ve
riz

on
 W

ire
le

ss
 $

   
   

   
1,

57
2.

65
 M

on
th

ly
 C

el
l P

ho
ne

 U
se

 J
an

ua
ry

4
6

2
4

5
W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
N

at
io

na
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 C
o.

 $
   

   
   

1,
16

5.
87

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

 - 
Su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

4
6

2
4

6
W

as
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

 $
   

   
   

1,
52

9.
46

 M
on

th
ly

 D
um

ps
te

r S
er

vi
ce

/S
hi

llc
ut

t, 
W

h 
O

ak
, 5

-M
i, 

Va
cC

on
s,

 M
au

m
el

le
, F

LT
P

4
6

2
4

7
W

at
er

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
t F

ed
er

at
io

n
 $

   
   

   
   

10
5.

00
 M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
R

en
ew

al
 - 

M
ar

yb
et

h 
Eg

gl
es

to
n

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

-3
C

en
te

nn
ia

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
1,

81
9.

29
 C

re
di

t C
ar

d:
  O

nl
in

e 
Jo

b 
Ad

s,
 L

un
ch

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g,
 H

ot
el

 R
oo

m
s 

In
no

vy
ze

 

So
ftw

ar
e 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

, F
un

er
al

 F
lo

w
er

s 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 B

ro
th

er
, S

up
pl

ie
s 

O
ps

 L
ab

 O
ffi

ce
4

6
2

4
8

AF
LA

C
 $

   
   

   
1,

88
5.

84
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 D
ed

uc
tio

ns
 - 

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
4

6
2

4
9

AR
 D

ep
t o

f E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

M
gt

 $
   

   
   

   
15

0.
00

 4
" W

al
l B

as
e 

fo
r O

ps
 B

ld
g

4
6

2
5

0
AT

&T
 M

ob
ili

ty
 $

   
   

   
   

25
1.

31
 M

on
th

ly
 S

C
AD

A 
W

ire
le

ss
 S

er
vi

ce
4

6
2

5
1

Au
to

m
at

io
nD

ire
ct

.c
om

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
1,

11
9.

12
 C

en
te

r S
w

itc
h,

 K
no

ck
 O

ut
 P

un
ch

, O
n/

O
ff 

Bu
tto

n 
(B

lo
w

er
 B

ld
g 

C
on

tro
ls

) &
 

PH
10

00
 M

PM
S 

(F
L 

Ba
rs

cr
ee

n 
pa

rt)
4

6
2

5
2

Bo
b 

& 
Ed

's
 A

ir 
C

on
di

tio
ni

ng
 $

   
   

   
   

41
2.

25
 R

ep
la

ce
d 

at
 M

au
m

el
le

 C
on

de
ns

or
 F

an
 M

ot
or

4
6

2
5

3
C

or
e 

& 
M

ai
n,

 L
P

 $
   

   
   

3,
32

1.
26

 M
an

ho
le

 E
xt

en
si

on
 R

in
gs

4
6

2
5

4
C

ra
nf

or
d 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
1,

42
7.

29
 A

sp
ha

lt 
R

ep
ai

rs
, W

ar
ds

 2
 &

 3
4

6
2

5
5

C
ris

t E
ng

in
ee

rs
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
 1

0,
75

0.
00

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
Ja

n 
20

19
 - 

M
au

m
el

le
 D

iv
er

si
on

 to
 W

hi
te

 O
ak

 (R
ev

ie
w

 &
 

U
pd

at
e 

Se
w

er
 S

ys
te

m
 H

yd
ra

ul
ic

 M
od

el
/S

ch
em

at
ic

 D
es

ig
n)

4
6

2
5

6
D

ar
re

ll 
R

. S
an

so
m

 $
   

   
   

3,
00

0.
00

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

19
 - 

C
om

pu
te

r &
 N

et
w

or
k 

C
on

su
lti

ng
 a

nd
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
4

6
2

5
7

D
el

l M
ar

ke
tin

g 
L.

P.
 $

   
   

   
   

72
8.

96
 E

xt
en

de
d 

W
ar

ra
nt

y 
th

ro
ug

h 
12

/7
/2

0 
- N

et
w

or
ki

ng
 S

w
itc

he
s 

C
S&

E 
Bu

ild
in

g
4

6
2

5
8

D
ig

i-K
ey

 E
le

ct
ro

ni
cs

 3
05

84
63

 $
   

   
   

   
41

5.
98

 P
ar

ts
 fo

r C
hl

or
in

e 
D

et
ec

tio
n 

& 
Be

lt 
Pr

es
s

4
6

2
5

9
En

te
rg

y
 $

   
   

 2
3,

68
5.

78
 E

le
ct

ric
 B

ills
:  

Au
st

in
 L

ak
es

, 5
-M

i S
, 5

-M
i N

, M
ar

ch
e'

, 5
-M

i G
at

e,
 T

ra
m

m
el

 E
st

, 5
-

M
i C

k#
1,

 5
-M

i I
nf

, C
ha

pe
l R

id
ge

, R
ix

ie
/H

w
y 

16
1,

 F
ro

nt
ie

r D
r, 

M
id

St
at

e,
 M

cA
lm

on
t, 

H
ill 

La
ke

, E
ur

ek
a/

Ju
dy

, E
ur

ek
a 

G
rd

 R
d,

 E
ur

ek
a/

46
th

, Q
ua

pa
w

4
6

2
6

0
Eu

re
ka

 G
ar

de
ns

 F
ac

ilit
ie

s 
Bo

ar
d

 $
   

   
   

   
47

5.
00

 D
eb

t F
ee

 C
ol

le
ct

ed
 J

an
, C

yc
le

 7
4

6
2

6
1

EZ
Au

to
m

at
io

n
 $

   
   

   
1,

61
2.

00
 C

om
po

ne
nt

s 
to

 B
ui

ld
 P

LC
 - 

SC
AD

A 
Pu

m
p 

St
at

io
ns

Pa
ge

 6



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
8
, 

2
0
1

9

4
6

2
6

2
Fi

sh
er

 S
ci

en
tif

ic
 $

   
   

   
1,

08
3.

34
 B

O
D

 D
is

po
sa

bl
e 

Pi
pe

te
s,

 K
im

 W
ip

es
, P

et
ri 

D
is

he
s

4
6

2
6

3
Fl

ee
t T

ire
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
1.

90
 U

ni
t 9

4 
- F

la
t F

ix
ed

4
6

2
6

4
G

ib
bs

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
o.

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
5.

69
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t L
ab

 H
VA

C
 2

/1
 - 

7/
31

/1
9

4
6

2
6

5
G

ra
in

ge
r

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

7.
49

 B
ar

sc
re

en
 H

ea
te

r
4

6
2

6
6

G
ra

ve
l R

id
ge

 S
ew

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 $

   
   

 1
7,

64
1.

30
 B

ille
d 

Ac
co

un
ts

 J
an

ua
ry

 C
yc

le
 7

 a
nd

 J
an

ua
ry

 C
yc

le
 9

 a
nd

 E
nd

 o
f M

on
th

4
6

2
6

7
H

C
I

 $
   

   
   

   
44

4.
84

 S
up

po
rt 

- m
ov

ed
 T

el
ep

ho
ne

 S
ys

te
m

 to
 A

T&
T 

Fi
be

r R
ou

te
r

4
6

2
8

8
H

ilb
ur

n,
 C

al
ho

on
, H

ar
pe

r, 
Pr

un
is

ki
 &

 C
al

ho
un

 $
   

   
   

1,
86

8.
00

 L
eg

al
 R

et
ai

ne
r &

 S
pe

ci
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
Bi

llin
g 

- J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

9
4

6
2

6
9

IC
M

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
ie

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
1,

50
0.

00
 L

in
e 

R
ep

ai
r 8

" C
la

y 
Pi

pe
4

6
2

7
0

In
te

rs
ta

te
 T

ire
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
1.

90
 U

ni
t 1

30
 - 

Fi
xe

d 
Fl

at
4

6
2

7
1

Ji
m

's
 T

re
e 

Se
rv

ic
e

 $
   

   
   

   
45

0.
00

 W
ar

d 
2 

- C
ut

 T
re

e 
G

ro
w

in
g 

O
ve

r S
ew

er
 M

ai
n 

to
 d

o 
R

ep
ai

r W
or

k
4

6
2

7
2

Ji
m

m
y 

D
on

 W
ad

dl
es

 H
au

lin
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

3,
22

0.
00

 B
io

so
lid

s 
H

au
lin

g 
M

au
m

el
le

 to
 T

w
o 

Pi
ne

s 
La

nd
fil

l -
 1

4 
Lo

ad
s 

2/
20

 - 
2/

25
4

6
2

7
3

M
un

ic
ip

al
 H

ea
lth

 B
en

ef
it 

Fu
nd

 $
   

   
 6

9,
22

1.
06

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 H

ea
lth

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

9
4

6
2

7
4

N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k 
El

ec
tri

c
 $

   
   

 3
3,

85
6.

99
 E

le
ct

ric
 B

ills
:  

W
ilc

ox
, C

yp
re

ss
 X

in
g,

 3
92

4B
 N

on
a,

 3
80

4B
 N

on
a,

 L
an

sb
ro

ok
/H

ol
t, 

FL
 B

lo
w

er
, G

al
lo

w
ay

/M
ay

be
lli

ne
, F

L 
Sl

ud
ge

, I
-4

40
 In

d 
Pa

rk
, H

w
y 

10
7 

PS
, 

M
ar

yl
an

d 
Pl

, P
in

e 
Tr

ee
 P

t, 
D

el
ta

 L
aw

n,
 F

L 
C

S&
EN

G
, F

L 
Pl

an
t M

ai
nt

, F
au

lk
ne

r 
Xi

ng
, 3

81
2B

 N
on

a,
 W

hO
ak

 G
at

e,
 F

L 
La

b,
 H

ar
ris

 In
d,

 M
ar

yl
an

d 
E,

 O
ak

br
oo

k,
 

La
ke

w
oo

d,
 B

au
cu

m
, F

L 
Ad

m
in

, S
ho

rte
r, 

D
ix

ie
, S

hi
llc

ut
t, 

FL
TP

4
6

2
7

5
O

du
s 

Pa
ck

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

1.
39

 P
ly

w
oo

d,
 L

um
be

r, 
R

ol
le

rs
 - 

W
hi

te
 O

ak
4

6
2

7
6

O
ffi

ce
 D

ep
ot

 $
   

   
   

   
28

9.
41

 M
id

-B
ac

k 
O

ffi
ce

 C
ha

ir 
- I

ns
pe

ct
or

's
 O

ffi
ce

4
6

2
7

7
O

m
eg

a 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
1,

21
5.

00
 M

ul
ti-

si
gn

al
 D

ig
ita

l P
an

el
 M

et
er

 - 
FL

 B
lo

w
er

 B
ld

g.
4

6
2

7
8

Pe
te

rs
on

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Se

pt
ic

 T
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

23
2.

74
 D

og
ho

us
e 

C
on

e,
 G

ra
de

 R
in

g,
 B

ut
yl

 R
ol

ls
 - 

W
ar

d 
2 

R
ep

ai
r

4
6

2
7

9
Pe

ttu
s 

O
ffi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
21

5.
10

 B
la

ck
 H

ig
h 

Yi
el

d 
To

ne
r, 

Al
ev

e
4

6
2

8
0

Po
ly

te
c,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

6,
83

2.
49

 3
00

0 
Lb

s 
Po

ly
m

er
 - 

FL
 B

el
t P

re
ss

4
6

2
8

1
Po

w
er

s 
Tr

uc
k 

& 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

 $
   

   
   

2,
31

0.
88

 U
ni

t 1
23

 R
ep

ai
rs

 - 
C

lu
tc

h 
Br

ak
e,

 C
lu

tc
h 

Sl
av

e,
 R

ea
r B

ra
ke

s
4

6
2

8
2

R
G

A
 $

   
   

   
   

56
6.

24
 U

ni
t 1

43
 - 

PV
C

 H
os

es
, T

ig
er

 F
le

x 
C

la
m

ps
4

6
2

8
3

Se
w

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 #

21
1

 $
   

   
 5

0,
46

4.
84

 B
ille

d 
R

un
ya

n 
Ac

re
 A

cc
ou

nt
s 

Ja
n,

 C
yc

le
 7

; C
yc

le
 9

, F
eb

, C
yc

le
 1

4
6

2
8

4
So

nn
y 

Fu
lm

er
 T

ru
ck

in
g

 $
   

   
   

1,
08

2.
46

 H
au

lin
g 

-S
to

ne
 &

 G
ra

ve
l D

el
iv

er
ed

 to
 F

LT
P 

4
6

2
8

5
So

ut
he

rn
 P

ip
e 

& 
Su

pp
ly

 $
   

   
   

   
62

3.
32

 C
ut

 O
ff 

Sa
w

 B
la

de
s

4
6

2
8

6
Sp

a 
C

he
m

ic
al

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

39
7.

43
 P

op
-U

p 
To

w
el

s 
- O

ps
 a

nd
 M

&R
4

6
2

8
7

Sp
ar

ta
n 

To
ol

, L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
86

2.
40

 R
ep

ai
r M

in
i C

am
er

a
4

6
2

8
8

St
ar

 B
ol

t &
 S

cr
ew

 C
o.

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
5.

41
 S

cr
ew

s 
& 

W
as

he
rs

 - 
FL

 F
ilt

er
 P

re
ss

 F
an

s
4

6
2

8
9

Te
rm

in
ix

 P
ro

ce
ss

in
g 

C
en

te
r

 $
   

   
   

   
11

9.
36

 P
es

t C
on

tro
l S

er
vi

ce
 D

at
e 

2/
11

4
6

2
9

0
U

.S
. L

an
ds

ca
pe

 $
   

   
   

   
91

2.
00

 2
 C

on
cr

et
e 

D
riv

ew
ay

 R
ep

ai
rs

 - 
W

ar
d 

4
4

6
2

9
1

Ve
riz

on
 C

on
ne

ct
 F

le
et

 U
SA

 L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
49

0.
00

 M
on

th
ly

 V
eh

ic
le

 S
er

vi
ce

 F
EB

 - 
14

 U
ni

ts
4

6
2

9
2

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
 $

   
   

   
9,

97
7.

26
 D

is
po

sa
l o

f B
io

so
lid

s 
fro

m
 M

au
m

el
le

 T
P 

to
 T

w
o 

Pi
ne

s 
La

nd
fil

l -
 2

/1
 - 

2/
15

8
3

5
,4

9
8

.4
2

$
  

  
  

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 2
/0

3/
19

 $
   

  1
19

,8
55

.7
2 

Pa
ge

 7



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
8
, 

2
0
1

9

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 2
/1

7/
19

 $
   

  1
17

,1
69

.3
0 

Ar
ka

ns
as

 F
ed

er
al

 C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

5.
00

 
M

on
th

ly
 F

ee
 fo

r E
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

D
ep

os
it 

of
 C

re
di

t U
ni

on
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

AD
FA

-L
oa

n 
Pa

ym
en

ts
24

3,
75

4.
78

$ 
   

  
M

on
th

ly
 L

oa
n 

Pa
ym

en
ts

 D
ra

fte
d 

fro
m

 A
cc

ou
nt

20
16

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Fu

nd
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 F
ro

m
 A

cc
ou

nt

T
O

T
A

L
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

1
,3

1
6

,3
0

3
.2

2
$

  
 

Pa
ge

 8



D
A

T
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

T
O

F
R

O
M

2/
4/

20
19

11
9,

80
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g-
Pa

yr
ol

l
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

de
d 

2/
3/

19
, P

ai
d 

to
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
on

 2
/5

/1
9

2/
8/

20
19

19
8,

10
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r A

cc
ou

nt
s 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

C
he

ck
s 

Pa
id

 2
/4

/1
9-

2/
8/

19
2/

11
/2

01
9

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

O
pe

ra
tin

g-
Pa

yr
ol

l
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 In

cr
ea

se
 B

al
an

ce
 in

 P
ay

ro
ll 

Ac
co

un
t

2/
13

/2
01

9
17

4,
80

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r A
cc

ou
nt

s 
Pa

ya
bl

e 
C

he
ck

s 
Pa

id
 2

/1
3/

19
2/

18
/2

01
9

11
7,

10
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g-
Pa

yr
ol

l
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

de
d 

2/
17

/1
9,

 P
ai

d 
to

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

on
 2

/1
9/

19
2/

22
/2

01
9

20
7,

20
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r A

cc
ou

nt
s 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

C
he

ck
s 

Pa
id

 2
/1

8/
19

-2
/2

2/
19

2/
27

/2
01

9
25

5,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r A
cc

ou
nt

s 
Pa

ya
bl

e 
C

he
ck

s 
Pa

id
 2

/2
7/

19
2/

28
/2

01
9

41
,6

66
.6

7
$ 

   
   

R
eh

ab
ilit

ai
on

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 R

eq
ui

re
d 

M
on

th
ly

2/
28

/2
01

9
83

,2
62

.8
6

$ 
   

   
Se

w
er

R
eh

ab
ilit

ai
on

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t o
f E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

1
,1

9
7
,9

2
9
.5

3
$
  

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
8

, 
2

0
1

9

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

Pa
ge

 1



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(3) 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR FEBRUARY 2019 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for February 2019. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
        

 
 
 

















 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 
 
 
 

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT of SOLAR POWER GENERATION 
 
 

Representatives from Scenic Hill Solar, LLC and entegrity, LLC will make presentations to the 
Committee regarding installation of solar power generation arrays through the “Energy 
Performance Contracting” project delivery method of financing. 

 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Direct staff whether or not to proceed with a detailed audit of the Utility’s facilities and select 
an energy services company. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(5) 
 
 

ENGINEERING SERVICES for 12th & VESTAL STREET SEWER IMPROVEMENTS 
 

There are two sewer line segments constructed in 1944 in a two block area which are located 

beneath four houses. These lines are in very poor condition and need to be rerouted to allow 

access for future maintenance.  This project will involve approximately 825 linear feet of 8-inch 

gravity pipeline. 

 

Staff requests to use outside engineering services for this project and have negotiated an 

Agreement for Engineering Services with Halff + Marlar in accordance with the Arkansas 

Building Authority Minimum Standards & Criteria (2012).  The estimated construction cost for 

the project is $231,462.  Engineering Design services fee is set at 8.5% of construction cost 

using the ABA Standard Guide with an additional 4% maximum allowable for services during 

construction. 

 

This project is to be funded from the 2019 Budget under the line item of Urgent/Emergency 

Relocations ($300,000 in the Budget). 

 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

 

Authorize staff to enter into a contract for Engineering Services for 12th & Vestal Street Sewer 

Improvements with Halff + Marlar Engineering. 

 



!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R !R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

The data contained herein was compiled from various sources for
the sole use and benefit of the North Little Rock Waste Water
Utility.  Any use of the data by anyone other than the North Little
Rock Waste Water Utility is at the sole risk of the user; and by
acceptance of this data, the user does hereby hold the North Little
Rock Waste Water Utility and the City of North Little Rock harmless
and without liability from any claims, costs, or damages of any
nature against the North Little Rock Waste Water Utility and the
City of North Little Rock, including cost of defense arising from
improper use of the data or use by another party.  Acceptance or
use of this data is done without any expressed or implied warranties.

µ
1 inch = 100 feet

North Little Rock Wastewater
12th & Vestal Sewer Improvements

INSTALL NEW 8" SEWER LINE



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

(6) 
 
 

SSES 2019 ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 
 

RJN, Inc. is a professional services company specialized in conducting Sewer System 

Evaluation Services (SSES) and has completed multiple SSES projects for NLRW since 2012.  

These projects have been selected by staff and sized to be completed in a one-year period. 

 

Staff have reviewed Requests for Qualifications from professional services companies and 

have considered the services provided over the previous four years by RJN, Inc.  Based on 

these considerations, staff wish to enter into a one-year contract with RJN, Inc. 

 

The 2019 SSES scope of work includes approximately 1,210 manholes and 217,000 linear 

feet of gravity pipelines in the northern portions of the Five Mile Creek Basin.  Additionally, six 

(6) flow meter installations at NLRW staff selected sites will be installed for a period of 90 days. 

 

The projected cost of the 2019 SSES is $445,980.  This work will be paid for with general 

revenues and is included in the 2019 Budget in the amount of $700,000. 

 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Authorize staff to enter into a one-year agreement with RJN, Inc. to include the 2019 SSES scope of 

services in the amount of $445,980. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



So
urc

es
: E

sri
, H

ER
E, 

Ga
rm

in,
 U

SG
S,

 In
ter

ma
p, 

IN
CR

EM
EN

T P
, N

RC
an

, E
sri

 Ja
pa

n, 
ME

TI,
 E

sri
 C

hin
a

(H
on

g K
on

g),
 E

sri
 Ko

rea
, E

sri
 (T

ha
ila

nd
), N

GC
C,

 ©
 O

pe
nS

tre
etM

ap
 co

ntr
ibu

tor
s, 

an
d t

he
 G

IS
 U

se
r

Co
mm

un
ity,

 S
ou

rce
s: 

Es
ri, 

Ga
rm

in,
 U

SG
S, 

NP
S

Th
e d

ata
 co

nta
ine

d h
ere

in 
wa

s c
om

pil
ed

 fro
m 

va
rio

us
 so

urc
es

 fo
r

the
 so

le 
us

e a
nd

 be
ne

fit 
of 

the
 N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k W

as
te 

Wa
ter

Ut
ility

.  A
ny

 us
e o

f th
e d

ata
 by

 an
yo

ne
 ot

he
r th

an
 th

e N
ort

h L
ittl

e
Ro

ck
 W

as
te 

Wa
ter

 U
tilit

y i
s a

t th
e s

ole
 ris

k o
f th

e u
se

r; a
nd

 by
ac

ce
pta

nc
e o

f th
is 

da
ta,

 th
e u

se
r d

oe
s h

ere
by

 ho
ld 

the
 N

ort
h L

ittl
e

Ro
ck

 W
as

te 
Wa

ter
 U

tilit
y a

nd
 th

e C
ity

 of
 N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k h

arm
les

s
an

d w
ith

ou
t li

ab
ility

 fro
m 

an
y c

lai
ms

, c
os

ts,
 or

 da
ma

ge
s o

f a
ny

na
tur

e a
ga

ins
t th

e N
ort

h L
ittl

e R
oc

k W
as

te 
Wa

ter
 U

tili
ty 

an
d t

he
Cit

y o
f N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k, 

inc
lud

ing
 co

st 
of 

de
fen

se
 ar

isi
ng

 fro
m

im
pro

pe
r u

se
 of

 th
e d

ata
 or

 us
e b

y a
no

the
r p

art
y. 

 Ac
ce

pta
nc

e o
r

us
e o

f th
is 

da
ta 

is 
do

ne
 w

ith
ou

t a
ny

 ex
pre

ss
ed

 or
 im

pli
ed

 w
arr

an
tie

s.

No
rth

 Li
ttl

e R
oc

k W
as

te
wa

te
r

±

Le
ge

nd SE
W

ER
 LI

NE
SE

W
ER

 LI
NE

 - 2
01

9 S
SE

S

20
19

 Sa
ni

ta
ry

 Se
we

r E
va

lu
at

io
n S

tu
dy



 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(7) 
 
 

ENGINEERING SERVICES for JULIAN STREET and DONOVAN BRILEY STREET 
SEWER IMPROVEMENTS 

 
There are two site locations for these two proposed reroutes.  The first site location is located 
on Julian Street at W. 16th Street at the bottom of the hill from Fort Roots.  The existing 10” 
gravity sewer line is in failing condition and located under or near two houses.  The proposed 
reroute is approximately 442 linear feet of 12” PVC to be constructed in the rights-of-way of 
Julian Street. 
 
The second site location is at Donovan Briley and Camp Robinson Streets.  This line segment 
has a severe sag in it which requires weekly cleaning.  The proposed reroute will be 
approximately 225 feet in length. 
 
Staff request to enter into an Agreement for Engineering Services with Thomas Engineering 
Company in accordance with the Arkansas Building Authority Minimum Standards & Criteria 
(2012).  The estimated construction cost for the project is $228,125.  Engineering Design 
services fee is set at 8.5% of construction cost using the ABA Standard Guide and the 
Engineering Construction services fee will be based on actual cost during construction up to a 
maximum fee of 4% of construction cost. 
 
This project is included in the 2019 under Construction Projects. 
 
 

 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Authorize staff to enter into an engineering services contract with Thomas Engineering Company for 

the Julian Street and Donovan Briley Street Sewer Improvements. 

 
 
 



!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R
!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

The data contained herein was compiled from various sources for
the sole use and benefit of the North Little Rock Waste Water
Utility.  Any use of the data by anyone other than the North Little
Rock Waste Water Utility is at the sole risk of the user; and by
acceptance of this data, the user does hereby hold the North Little
Rock Waste Water Utility and the City of North Little Rock harmless
and without liability from any claims, costs, or damages of any
nature against the North Little Rock Waste Water Utility and the
City of North Little Rock, including cost of defense arising from
improper use of the data or use by another party.  Acceptance or
use of this data is done without any expressed or implied warranties.

µ
1 inch = 100 feet

North Little Rock Wastewater
Julian Street Sewer Improvements

INSTALL NEW 12" SEWER LINE



!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

The data contained herein was compiled from various sources for
the sole use and benefit of the North Little Rock Waste Water
Utility.  Any use of the data by anyone other than the North Little
Rock Waste Water Utility is at the sole risk of the user; and by
acceptance of this data, the user does hereby hold the North Little
Rock Waste Water Utility and the City of North Little Rock harmless
and without liability from any claims, costs, or damages of any
nature against the North Little Rock Waste Water Utility and the
City of North Little Rock, including cost of defense arising from
improper use of the data or use by another party.  Acceptance or
use of this data is done without any expressed or implied warranties.

µ
1 inch = 100 feet

North Little Rock Wastewater
Donovan Briley Sewer Improvements

INSTALL NEW 8" SEWER LINE




